
 

 
 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Talking Tees Valley Activity Pack 

ICI 



 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 

Welcome to another edition of the 
Talking Tees Valley Activity Pack 
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This month we look back at ICI, once one of the largest 
developers of chemicals in the area. We will investigate the 
history of the company and how it grew into a successful 
business, the sites at Billingham and Wilton, and the many 
different chemicals they made. 

Each month we use objects and photos from our museums 

in the Tees Valley to take a closer look at the lives and 

stories from people in our area. 

 

 

ICI Billingham is one of the many areas of the Tees Valley that 
defined the skyline, like in the above image, taken against the 
setting sun. 
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ICI (Imperial Chemicals Industries) 

was founded in 1926 after the 

merger of four British chemical 

companies - Brunner Mond, Nobel 

Industries, United Alkali, and 

British Dyestuffs. 
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ICI made a wide range of products, including dyes, metals like aluminium 
and zinc, fertilisers, paints, and even explosives. In the 1930s ICI began to 
expand into making plastics. Among the products they created was Perspex 
acrylic sheeting, first used as windscreens for cars and vehicles. 
 
 ICI expanded into other products and materials in 
the 1940s, including ï  
 

¶ Paludrine, medication used to treat and 
prevent malaria 

¶ Diphenylmethane di-isocyanate (MDI), a 
chemical used in making insulation for 
refrigerators and freezers 

¶ Dulux paints 

¶ Tenormin, a beta-blocker used to treat 
angina and hypertension. 

 

Imperial Chemicals Industries 

ICI reached its peak in the 1980s, reaching profits of £1 billion for most 
years during that decade. But they also amounted billions of pounds of 
debts and the companyôs fortunes slipped in the 1990s.  
 
After avoiding a hostile takeover in 1991, the company began to sell off and 
divert its businesses. It was acquired and separated further by AkzoNobel in 
2008. 
 

In the 1950s the company developed 
Crimplene, a type of thick polyester fabric. It 
was popular with anyone wanting to make 
clothes since it was easy to sew, quick-
drying and wrinkle resistant. Many womenôs 
dresses from the 1960s were made from 
Crimplene. 

Crimplene 

The fabrication shop at 
ICI Stockton 

Bags of chemicals 
used at ICI 
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The Billingham and Wilton Sites 
 

The Billingham ICI site was first designed during the 
First World War to make explosives from ammonia. 
When the War ended these plans changed and the site 
was developed to make fertiliser instead. In the 1930s 
the site began producing long-life plastics. 
 
During the Second World War Billingham produced synthetic ammonia, or 
Synthonia as it was also known, for both explosives and aviation fuel for 
RAF aircrafts. From 1934 many of the siteôs long-life plastics were used to 
build aircraft cockpits. In 1949 the Wilton site was built across the River 
Tees from Billingham. 
 
Both the Billingham and Wilton sites expanded into making other materials 
from ammonia for other uses besides fertiliser. These included -  

 

¶ Acrylics for car lights, baths 
and water treatment 
chemicals 

¶ Propathene a kind of plastic 
used for car bumpers, 
carpets and paint 
containers 

¶ Nylon for clothes, carpets 
and upholstery 

¶ Chlorine for swimming 
pools 

¶ Chemicals for cleaning 
agents like Fairy and Persil 

 

While no longer owned by ICI today, the Billingham site is still one of the 
biggest producers of ammonium nitrate fertiliser and is an important part of 
the UKôs manufacturing industry. The Wilton site is still an industrial site 
which recycles plastics and owns the UKôs first wood-fired power station. 
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Did you know...? 
 

A small nuclear 
reactor was installed 
at the Billingham site 
in 1971. It was used 

to make radioisotopes 
up until 1988. 


